DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS

INGINEERING - o FACHIIIES & REAL FROPERTY . ROADSIBRIDGES  + STORMWATER  » TRAFFIC
1525 EAST  JEFFERSON  STREET BROOKSVILLE, FLORIDA 34601
P 352.754.4060 F352.754.4423 W  www.HernandoCounty.us

Commendation Memorandum

Date: May 312024

To: Kyle Schmidt, Special Equipment Operator
Wilburn Lisk, Maintenance Worker I
Michael Murphy, Equipment Operator
Dielmus Jones, Equipment Operator
Edward Winters, Equipment Operator
Stephen Townsend, Equipment Operator
Michael Edwards, Special Equipment Operator

From: Stephen Stack, Assistant Director

Subject: Customer Commendation — Pinehurst Blvd. & Sunbird Ln.

Dear Kyle, Wilburn, Michael M., Dielmus, Edward, Stephen, and Michael E.,

This letter is to recognize your efforts in the emergency road work that was needed on
Pinehurst Boulevard. We recently received a citizen call who went out of their way to contact
the County and compliment your efforts. The gentleman went on to say that” he was extremely
impressed with the crew’s hard work, especially given the relentless heat of the day!”

This crew went above and beyond in a time of need! Thank you for representing Public Works
proudly and leaving a lasting positive impression with our resident. Job well done! A copy of
this memorandum will be placed in your personnel file for future reference.

With sincere appreciation,

Tt 22

Assistant Director
Hernando County Department of Public Works

Cc: Personnel File — HR
J. Scott Herring, P.E. | Director of Public Works/County Engineer
Art Lozano, Field Supervisor



